City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: December 3, 2024

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 -DEMOLITION OF 800 MARTIN LUTHER KING AVE.

This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A:

Ql.) For confirmation, is it the corner building that is scheduled for demolition, aka, Libgeration
Corner, correct?

A1l.) Correct, it is the corner building that is colorfully painted. The city is removing the structure through
the Standard Motion process due to it being a public safety hazard and the owner has been
unresponsive to a renovation plan.

Q2.) The RFP requests 4’ (feet) of topsoil. Do you mean feet or inches?
A2.) To correct and clarify, the request is for 4” (4 inches) of topsoil for the top of the backfill

Q3.) When is commencement and completion timeline for clarification?
A3.) The city hopes to commence the demolition ASAP, preferably December 2024, with completion in
the Spring due to potential winter weather conditions.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you,
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Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager

City of Flint « 1101 S. Saginaw St., Room 203 ¢ Flint, Michigan 48502
www.CityofFlint.com ¢ (810) 766-7340 * Fax: (810) 766-7240



